

carlypmarsh@gmail.com



519 365 6539



carlymarsh.com

TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML 目 Bootstrap 4 CSS ፱ SASS JavaScript ReactJs PHP SQL .NET/C#

Adobe Creative Suite

Photoshop Illustrator InDesign AfterEffects **Premiere**

Wordpress Wordpress API

OTHER SKILLS

Web Hosting Web Development Website Security/SSL UX/UI Design

carly marsh full stack software engineer

I am a full stack software engineer with additional experience in web hosting, networking and cyber security. I can create fully responsive, high performing, web applications. I can make anything from a simple, static, single web page to a multi-page interactive experience. I know how to optimize websites for fast, reliable performance and host websites using either cloud services, physical servers or through reliable third-party hosting services. I can provide website support/maintenance and bug fixing as well as security recommendations and upgrades.

EDUCATION



Western University

Bachelor of Art's Degree Media, Information, and Technoculture Graduation: April 2017

Scholarship of Distinction (2013)



Fanshawe College

Diploma Interactive Multimedia Design Graduation: April 2017

• Dean's Honour Roll (2014-16)

EMPLOYMENT

Enbridge/Union Gas **Application Developer**

Chatham, Ontario December 2018 - present

- · supporting, maintaining, and enhancing two major in-house applications
- performing development activities of break fix, monitoring, and emergency response in a team environment
- · interacting with clients and peers as necessary

Blackburn Radio Inc

Chatham, Ontario

Web Developer

April 2017 - December 2018

- maintained and supported Wordpress websites for all 14 radio stations and Blackburnnews.com
- · worked in a team to create fully functioning websites using object-oriented programming
- created ReactJs applications with a Wordpress backend using Wordpress API
- · designed and created logos and advertisements using the Adobe Creative Suite
- scheduled advertisements on Google Ad Manager
- · compiled monthly ad reports for clients

Arcane Inc

Volunteer Code Instructor

• instructed children ages 12 to 16 twice a week

- prepared hour long lessons on HTML, CSS, and Javascript
- helped students create their own websites

London, Ontario Summer 2016